Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, WI 53549

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the January 10, 2017 Agenda
5. Public Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register

their request at this time.)
Approval of December 13, 2016 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of November, 2016 Financial Statement

© ®» N o

Discuss and Approve December, 2016 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

11. Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts

12. Review and Approve Rates for 2017

13. Review nominations and choose CIT Officer of the Year

14. Discuss and possibly approve an RFP for Solar Panels for Workforce Development Center
15. Discuss “The Raising of America” DVD

16. Discuss Opportunities for the Oxford House

17. Discuss the “Stepping Up” Initiative

18. Director’s Report

19. Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

20. Discuss potential agenda items for February board meeting.
21. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
December 13, 2016

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim Schultz and
John McKenzie

Absent: Augie Tietz

Ruehlow; Administrative Services
ing & Disability Resource Division
Administrator Ben Wehmeier and

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director B
Manager Joan Daniel; Economic Support Manager Jill Jo n
Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna Hollmg
UW Extension Family Living Agent Kathleen Eisenman

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a:m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF Q
Tietz absent/Quorum established:

No changes

6. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 8, 2016 BOARD MINUTES

de a motion tpprove“t‘he November 8, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. Schultz secos "

Motion passed

7.  COMMUNICATIONS
Ms. Cauley said that the Dept of Children & Family recognized Jill Johnson’s team for their
work on Wisconsin Shared Subsidy for having a perfect quarterly review.

8. EDUCATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING COST BENEFIT OF EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS
UW Extension Family Living Agent Kathleen Eisenmann spoke about being on the Citizen
Review Panel where they discuss research-based information on early childhood development
to help policy makers make more informed decisions. They obtained many DVDs called “The
Raising of America” and have presented to many stakeholders across the county. Ms.

Page 1 0of 5




10.

11.

Eisenmann presented the DVD that shows educational studies about the cost and benefit
analysis of early childhood programs. Ms. Cauley added that this ties into our Trauma
Informed Care Initiative. We also have ideas about expanding the preschool that we operate.

REVIEW OF OCTOBER, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Daniel reviewed the October 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that there
is a positive fund balance of $381,094 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be adjusted for
year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that detail
revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed the
areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also presented reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care stat ‘attached).

REVIEW AND APPROVE NOVEMBER, 2016 VOUCHERS
Ms. Daniel reviewed the November 2016 summat
(attached). .
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve th
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

uchers totaling $698,975.99

mber 2016 vouchers totaling $698,975.99.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FA ESOURCES ,_LHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGIN & DISABILITY RESOU CENTER
Child & Family Reso :

new CPS supervisor due to her past supervisory role at BMCW

jalities. We have replaced that staff position and are currently

interviewing fi evelopment Worker.

e Last month, two 'l al presenters came from the Robert F Kennedy foundation to give

several of our teams training in Dual Status. DCF and members of the court system were

also in attendance. This was a training to identify youth who are dually involved with our

CPS and JJ system and offer services that are needed without limits. We are currently

putting together 5 years of data to identify trends and our juvenile court staff will identify
these youth upon referral beginning Jan 1, 2017.

Page 2 of 5




Behavioral Health:
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators are all being met:

o EMH met their goal. Crisis calls are up to 8,243 and last year there were 7,962
through November and 6 emergency detentions for a total of 121 through
November.

e Thereis a “Stepping Up” initiative to reduce the number of people with mental illnesses in
the jail. 1 would like to discuss this more and will put it on the January agenda.

e There will be another CCS/0IG meeting in January.

e As a follow-up about “The Raising of America,” we ar.

mental health services and having UW students

We had a very positive d|scu55|on when we m

terested in setting up pediatric
ere to help with that.
the Watertown hospital emergency

We are fully staffed in the clinic now.
e As a follow up to the CCS audit findings, |
how to go forward. About 30 countie ‘
and have a consensus on our requests.

Administration:
Ms. Daniel reported on the follo
e We are meeting our goals for ser
e Barb Mottl is retiring:in January

with each othe

ts into the state.
ent. They have been training

: or January 11.
in in the new IVIums a ountmg system.

We continue to tr:

Il Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. The
5.76%. The Center took 13,016 calls.

e Due to our hig , we will have a lead worker beginning in January.

e We will be recruiting for another worker to start in January who will be bilingual.
e The Central Data Processing Unit came to check on our scanning process.

e The Southern Consortium Supervisors were here to see our agency.

e Two DCF staff were here to discuss the new Day Care debit card system.

e Job Service is going to purchase a monitor for our waiting room.

Page 3 of 5




12.

13.

14.

15.

ADRC:

Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

The ADRC’s KOl is to see that 100% of initial home visit requests are met within 7 days unless
the customer requests otherwise. During the month of November, there were 20 initial home
visits of the 38 visits in November. Sixteen were conducted within 7 days of consumer’s
request, which is about 80%.

The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOI was met in November. There were five new home
delivered meal requests and one was denied due to residing outside of the delivery route
area. The goal is to provide meals to 95% of those qualifying home delivered meal requests.
The Transportation Program’s KOI is to meet qualifyi e requests 100% of the time. In
November, there were 391 scheduled 1-way trips, 33: cancelled and another eight were
no call/no show leaving 350 trips for the Driver Es am. The Veteran’s Van provided
96 one-way trips as there were 10 cancellations.
Care Talks Project is coming to Jefferson.County. project to help caregivers

(attached) ,
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the
Mr. McKenzie seconded. -
Motion passed unani

We did not rece
agenda.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley report llowing items:

o We received a letti m the director of PADA that she has resigned.

e We are interviewing to replace the Administrative Services Manager position.

e We have several other retirements in January.

e On January 13, | will be meeting with the Fort Atkinson and Watertown hospitals to
discuss the community health assessment, emphasizing mental health.

Page 4 of 5




16.  DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
¢ | attended the first day of the conference and it was very good.

e | am considering removing myself as Behavioral Health Pac Chair and serve as the
Secretary of the Executive Board.

e “ADay at the Capitol” will be held in April.

17. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR JANUARY BOARD MEETING
¢ Discuss “The Raising of America”
e Review and Approve Rates for 2017
e “Stepping Up” Initiative
e Discuss the possibility of the Solar Panels for th 1
e Discuss the Oxford House

ce Development Center

18. ADIJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m.

Respectfully submitt

Page 5 of 5




Financial Statement Summary
November, 2016

We have a projected positive fund balance of $393,340 excluding any prepaid reserves adjustment
done at year-end.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are unfavorable by $1,092,590 from budget. CLTS revenue currently
isn’t projected to be captured by $441,444 but expenses are projected to be underspent at this time
by $772,280. This is based on claims submitted by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to
spend our total allocation but parents are not actually using some of the service. Staff are reviewing
and are authorizing one time needs with existing clients.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,337,384, primarily due to underspent of waiver of $772,280 salary &
fringes of $429,172 and hospitals of $262,727.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance

e Salary under budget by $203,633: Some of the expenses show up later in the year based on
anniversary dates of employees such as step increases. In addition, the budget is allocated
based on 1/12 each month, where salary is based on pay periods. So when you have three
pay periods in a month, this will absorb some of this variance.

e Fringes under budget by $225,539: When there is a three week pay period in the month,
there is no health insurance payment for the third pay period.

e Children Alternate Care over budget by $39,108: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of November we spent $186,913 and YTD average is $173,436 for alternate care
placements.

e The Non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $772,280: For 2016 we are working on reviewing
spending that has been planned for parents. Some of the ISP services are not being utilized
but are committed to parents. Staff are reviewing these services to see if funds can be

reallocated to meet one time funding needs of other clients on the program.

* Hospital/Detox projection is over budget by $24,641 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 545,333 236,468 257,965
Expenditures 1,454,236 1,165,550 1,191,509

Net 908,903 929,082 933,544




Month of November net from Winnebago/Mendota is a charge of $27,823. Actual costs for
hospitals are projected to be higher for the last six months of 2016 than January through
June.

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $192,871. Supplies and Services
projected under budget by $143,301. The YES program and outside professional services is
driving this cost savings.

¢ Other Contracted over budget by $312,726.  Adult Alternate Care is projected to overrun
budget by 276,813. Placements for clients in the CRS program but increase in revenue will
offset some of this cost.

e Community Care under budget $67,273.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: The projected balance is unfavorable by $123,781. The
projected balance for hospitalizations for January - December amounts to $933,544 on a net
basis.

e In November, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota bill of $27,823.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projected balance for Children & Family Division is to be
under budget by $264,162.

Placements expenditures for November amounted to $189,563.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: The Economic Support is projected to be favorable by
$35,947. This projection includes the federal dollars projection for 2014.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: The projected balance for Aging & ADRC Division is unfavorable by
$9,339.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: The administrative division is projected unfavorable by $296,298.

Books are unaudited at this time.




21021 4o | abey pizog ae)g uld
z82'01 292'vez tySvhe OvL'viZ  0.5'822 9L'vzz 0 991'v2T aie) sjeussly NPy
(809'2Y) ¥18'651 90216 €9L'8ZL  §59'86 S0L'68 0 G0L'68 aieg sjeuwssly pIYO
8€0'02 L06'822'c SG¥6'8YT'E  LY0'IS6'T 062'09%'C 19€'886'C  ¥B66'ZLL'L  £€'0/8'L S80IAIBG PapIncId
, o INNIATH 43IHLO ? SNOILO3TT10D
(see'zr)  veo'LvZ'e  669°80¥'8  1L89°LIP'S  952°655°L 290°808°‘L G9l'96v  16Z°L1E°L Buipung jesapad %@ ajerg jejo )
0 ¥96'69L 95’69l 19L°V\GL  19/')SL £92'161  (L82'¢)) ¥95'591 uonusnisiu) Aeg
9z9'e9g vi5'882  Qpl'Ses LiV'YOZ  819'952 B60'L0E  /¥S'PS zss'ove sjuswihed souessissy usllD
(0L5'0LL)  SZL'8BY'L GL9U8E'L  18T'€lE'L  GYE'SOZ'L ZLZ'6L2'L  208'9.8  0L¥'T06 sweiboid 2-M 8 W'l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 881yl 0} Yyuig v
ove'se G99'G8 110'60L 975'8s €eL'LL ¥85'101  (ver's) 8L0'0LL salwe] '3 usIpliyd
(0) 0 0 0 #1809 0 0 0 weiboid poddng Ajwey
(zaL'eL) £91'09 Lor'op 8¥1'GS 680'EY veG'TY eVl 960'82 Hdi 3N
@LLiv) 869'Ly. 1 986'669 068'6.9 82£'0.9 L8s'ere  (988'€9) oov'ZL.L SPIV UINOA
(Goz'oeL)  0cL'06%  G2S'¥SE 9eg8'syy - ¥8L'9¢) z06'zee 68L'eS €12'692 iS3A Josloig
9EY' Ve Lry'LS69 1/8'G/9 ¥G1'26G6 - 06¥'S29 809'V€9  ¥.9C ¥€6°1€9 sweiboid uonepodsuel | /Buiby
(zgo'0v)  vLZ'866 29556 0£0'GL6  929'G/8 086298  vIZ'L6 99L'VLL 181uay say Ajigesiq g bulby
(262'65) 85¥'812 LoL'eSt €52'00¢ Lyy'6EL 868'GirL GLi'9 £8L'6ElL weiboid suopdo Aunwiwo)
(Lez'el) Sev'vse ¥.90v2 zeT'ee  LLLBLE geo'sez  (G/1'6L) 0.2'L¥2 sweiboid yiesH jeioneysg
(bb¥'LPY) 000096  9SS'8LS 000'088  Z16'€0S eve'sly  eve'vvZ  Geh'0eT SIBAIBAN Hoddng | /1 S,uaipiy0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uopnauod Auno) aied Ajiwed
0 6/6'T/8  6/6'T/8  L€Z'008 L£2'008 009'0c8  (099'08) 09Z'106 uonedo|ly Auno) diseq s,uaipiiyd
0 8v8'GG6'L 8YB'GSE'L  198'Z6L'L  198'Z6L'L 198'z62'L (60OL'LOL)  0/6'€S6'L uoneoo||y Aunod diseg yaov ¥ HIN
o ONIANN4 Tvd3a34d 2 31V1S
SANN3IATA
(v6L'vvz)  ovs'syl oreiees (ovL'vez)  99¢'sag 122299  v8LTiv'E (£15°018) (L191430d) sn1dyns L3aN
0 TLLYYL  Tllvwl £09'cep L'l LYl anesay BuneladQ joyg soueleg-¢10z WOl plemio soueleq
v6.'vve  (922'965)  (ZEP'ISE)  (9vL'PEZ)  €9L'LSP (Los'z8) v8.'ziv'L (G8T'GSS'L) (1121433a) SN1dYNS ONILYHILO
v8e'iee’l 6.8'V8S'CT G6¥'/vC'ee €98'8ST'LT LST'/66'8L - 8GE'961L'0Z LEE'L8E L20's18'61 sainjipuadxy pajsnipy |ejo)
(065'260°L) £59'886'2Z €£90'968'LZ 10/'¥Z0LZ 0Z0'6YP'6L  2GB'ELL'OZ GLL'¥SR'L Zbl'6ST'9l a|qe|iBAY $22JN0SDY [B]0 4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsuel| asuadxy pledeld :ss9)
0 19z'9z9'8 ;Em.mmm_m 90¥'206'L  GTS'¥S9'L 166°L€6°L O 166'1€6'L {(ui Jaysuel) ¥ AAs} xeY) suoneladQ 10} Buipun4 Aunon
(065'260°L) T6E'Z9E'YL ZOB'B9Z'EL LOCZLL'EL GBP'YBL'LL 198'18L'ZL SGLL'PS8'L  9ovl'iZE'ol sonusaAay bBuneladp sjelg/elepay
. AUVININNS
mu:m_._m>_ jobpng Juonoaloid | 196png |uonoefoid |uonosfoid| sjuow- _m._mm_om._ )
pu3 aeaA |9102 |pugseap | pajesoud [@-1-Adoud | G-1-A isnfpy | a-L-A

JUSWISe)S |elouBUld 9102 - JoqWSAON Uo paseq uonoalold
SFUNLIANILX3 8 SINNIATY 40 LNIJNILVIS
ININLHVHIA STDINLGIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSH3I443r



STANLIANIIX3

21020041 b0 g abed
(¥62'2) (gs¥'gL)  (gse'12) (oze'ol)  (zs6'v2) (eelL'ee) 0 (eg1'ed)
LEY'06 189'ZF gLL'eel ocL'6ee ££8'C £16'ecl 0 £16'eEL
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
118'2 Gl9') o¥S'y  Se5'L evl 891t 0 891y
(e8g'0¢) 000'9vz LLP'SLE 005'6ZZ  ¥.S'8LT Sov'/6l 0 Gor'/61
(080'1€) S0L'Lbr  G290iY 968'VOV  L62'Z8E o0v'9lE O 90r'9LE
(52¢'92) GzZL'8LL  008'IGL  18Z'€9l 980'12) 082’2z O 08C'/Z1
(16Z'cl) 19181 9/8'v9L oze'eol Lebivsl LEL'LSL 0 LEL'LG)
(log'evl)  8v8'260'L OVS'YPS6  0L9'€00'L . 699'G08 g/0'6¥8 O GL0'6¥8
8 8/8'66L  988'66l zez'esl 681681 gle'sit 0 GLe'slL
(1ze'21) 90108 58/'29 r18'2L ¥5¥'22 612'LG 0 612'/S
(6c5'szz)  986'268'C  9y¥199't  LZZ'€ZS'C 161729Z'¢ £8¥°65¢°C O £8¥°65°C
(€£9'0) 289'vS 6¥0CS  STL0S €678 69E'SY 0 69¢'GY
(sv2'291)  2E€'T09'C 18S'6EP'T  LIV'GEE'T  628'9EL'T 88z'9ez'z 0 882'0£2'2
(092'92) 9cL'04S  9/8'erS §79'c7S  9lv'ssy £g5'e6 0 £6G'86Y
(Lo6'ce) S£8'699 ¥E6'LE9 000'69S  :000'0SS £12'6/5 0O €166
{cc9'c0Z)  115°018°8 8/87909'8  STE'VI0'8 858°18€°L $98°0.8°L 0 59870282
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
olv'L 166'22Z  £10'0gC IV0'P0Z  €8¥'00C S¥8'0LZ 0 S¥8'012
(zs6'28) £09'20¢ 159'69C 98€'//Z  ¥10'6EC o8L'i¥Zz O 081'L¥Z
(£28'08€)  6.0'S¥2'L 202 ¥L6 zze'ivl'L 8rvels lgL'2€8 0 1€2'/€8
(010'8) 896'¥0¢ 865'96¢C 181'6/2 ¥15'Ll2 Sve'Lle 0 G¥8'LLZ
(660'6) 162191 86175 968'/¥L 086061 LLS'BEL O L16'6E1L
885'%2 OLL'VSY 862'6LF 8L8'9Ly  ¥88'20F lse'eer 0 16€'68Y
ree'zL LO0'ZLy  GEE'e8y LGz'ier  szeley 165'8vF 0O 1858y
(c65'cL) L06'160'L PLE'8/0'L . GL6'000'L  Z9Y'E96 118'886 0O 118'886
(616'99) 68Z'/¥9  0.£°08S 9/1'06S 196'92y 900'2es O 900'2¢S
(688'%1) GcL'TI8 9€8'/6L 866'v. v 199 Tol'LzL 0 20L'22L
218011 9e8'18/'L §G9'Z68'L  IPB'EE9’l 8.9'¥BS'L 0/5'se't 0 0/6'6eL'L
LGS /L /68'80€')  8¥F9T¥L  TT8'66L'L  ¥90'LTT') LEL°162'L 0 18L'162'}
(065260°L) T6ETIEVL ¢08°69C°CL  LOSLLL'CL S6V VLML - 198°L81°CL SLL'VS8L 9viiiZEOl
(sg9’61€) 895°0Z1°S £06°008°F  0Z9'SYI'V GELVETY 86L°€lSY 0SELSEL 6VPOL0E
(1g8'ovl)  €18'95S 2E00Ly ~ POS'OLS  1/E1/9 Z¥'L8e  129'/8 £08'€0E
¥9 65S'V9L  £Z9¥9L 90t'S01 8LLLOL G99'c0L  (8Lg'9) £86'801
gzy'L ¥10'G8 69798 1S6°2L 0ZL's9 Lri'eL LEL'S 019'89
Z9.'%9 889°00L 0SSOl 162'26 61660l Z99'151 8261 GeL'08
(L€2'922)  LIE'0L9  PEO'ESE 106'655  96L'€0G G99'LGE 16£'08 v1Z'V12

aoueuep | Jabpng

pu3 JeaA (9102

uonoafoid
[pu3 seap

3obpng

uonoafoid
pajeloid |g-1-A 10ud

Ql

Isnlpy

uonosfoid| sjusw- |s1abpa @

| a-1-A

pieog ayeis ui4

SUOIEDO||Y pug JeaA
s}s0) BunesadQ Jayl0
$90I1M8G |joihed -ou| ‘ddO
93JyL O} yHig YHHY
jooyosald sasg Asng
s1s00) weiboid € o} yuig
osINN 9 sisuielyoAsd Jels
janel] aahojdwy
sasuadx3 weiboid
saoIneg @ salddng
s}s00) 9oedg
Buiutes] yels
SISOD SNIIVYId0o

sjyouag obuud [ejot
syyouag abuug a0
adueInsuj yieay
Juswaley
Aunoag [eoosg
[EENECERNEE

sobepp 101
ywAldw3 psuoddng
saljiwe 9iqels  3jes
sneH Japant
pesyianppuswabeuepy
uofjuaniauy Alreq
poddng 11 susipiyo
sweibolyq uonenodsuel | /Buiby
Jsjua) soy Ayjigesiq g Buiby
poddng o1wouo9]
SIS WWo)) dwod
poddng Ajunwiwion
saljiwed @ s,uaipiiyd
yjiesH |esoireyeg
SISV

SINNIATY TV1OL

12Yj0 B suopv|jo) |ejoL
senuaAdy Jaylo
sjuswiasinquiiay 1so0D
suoieuoq
weibosd 15161
poddng 1/7 suaIpiiyd



L1020 b 4o £ abag
0 0 o o0 0 0 0 0
a/L'elL 000'8¢ 9/LLG e£8've 61228 $¥9'02 042's GIE'S1L
prO‘L6Y L0691 LZL'099 = /86'PSL  OPB'0EV LLL'S09 O 111'509
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(gez'2ze) 8SL'ze. €180 SvL'LL9  68L'98p o0g'zer 0 008'zov
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(Lz8's0E)  G69'0TL'L 898'¥I8  ¥OE'[TO'L - LEL'SLE Zor'6LL 0 zZor'slL
(€12°19) 188CZv.  £19'G/9  616'089  9¥.°T09 082€L9  zZiZ'LL 895209
(9g6'L1) 00512 v¥5'6 806l €186l ev.'s 0 6v.'s
8569 18L'LL 6EV'Z.  661'S9 S02'sL ¥28'9. 0 ¥28'9.
Lie'e ByrL'ey 02195 coL'ov 622'05 096'6Y 0 096'6%
(682'vv) 916'vOF - 929'09¢ . €LL1.€  -810'282 gle'cle  2ZlzZ'9 99/'10€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
95 L97'LE 1£0'28 . s¥8'se z9g'6e z9c'ez 0 zog'se
(016'02) L6v'6Y 186'82 19g'sy 908've 661'9Z 0 661'9¢
0 0 0 0 858'8 0 0 0
0 000'09 00009  000'SS 000'sS 000'SS 000'S 000'05
(112'¢) 00L'ze  ese’sz  Gev'eT ovv'se £20'92 0 £20'92
0 £88'/2 €88'/¢  655'sT 020'82 68922 0 $89'/2
(osz'zz)  098°LES'L 0856S.  8.S5'v60°L TLL'Z89 782969  819°LIE  V99'VEE
(082'zss) 098°1€S'L 089'6SL 8.G'¥60'L 2LL'Z89 782'969  8L9'LLE  $99'¥CE
¥66°L¢ 9vs'9zZ  0vS'v9z  199°202 180261 g6veve 0 S6Y°THe
69L'C z€0's8 10888 ov6'LL 08.'s9 L0t 18 0 LOP'L8
STT'YE LGPl 6gL'G2L - lzl'ezl Log'ozl ¥60'191 0 ¥60°'191
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 .0 0 0 0 0
0 0 6o o0 0 0 0 0
{068°2) 05272 098y  t0lL'L 6297 SSr'y 0 oSy
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(054) 0S. 0o 889 612 0 0 0
0 0 o 0 0L 0 0 0
(ovL'2) 000'L 098y - LI¥'9 104587 SSi'y 0 SSP'Y
(128Z61) 69°€10°C v28'0Z8'C  188'8S.l'T “8Ll'P0Z'C ooL’s¥¥'c 0O 00.°8v+C
(g8¥'12) 296'G9S  L/¥'v¥S  66L'8lS vEV'LEE 569'66E 0 G69'66€
aouenen | 396png |uonosfoid | Jebpng  |uonosfoid uogdafold| sjusw- |s196pa @

pug 1ea |9102

__o:m_ JBOA

pajeloid

-A 1oud

a-1-A

Jsnipy | a-L-A

pisog eje)s U4

sanljioe [euoRdaI0D
slajua) uonualdd
suoymisul Buled piIud

aieylop PHUD 'S'SM

fousby Buioe|d g swoH dnoig)
Boig wwoD aaisuay|

18)S04 Juawieal] ¥ ai1ed 1810

FUVO ALYNYILTV GTHD

aien Hlunwwog fejol
150D JaylO - UoRMINN Auap|3
paseAljaq SwoH - uonnN Aisep|a
ajebaibuon - uonN Auspi3
alen Ajunwwio) JaylQ
Buiai yuepuadapu) ouj "ddQ
sweiboig Aouanbuijaq ouf -ddo
S90IAI9S uonepodsuel |
yoddng Ajiwe
asnqy onsawo( By ojdoed
saoinIeg diysuelpiens)
aieD) swWoH aAoddng
FUVO ALINNININOD

SIBAIR)) 99UR}SISSY [EIIPaN |ej0L
S.11 suaipiiyd
SYIAIVM FONVLSISSY TVvOIaIn

souElsIssy JualD 830l
souelsIsSY jualD JBYI0 B diysuiy
soue)jsissy ABiaug
uonelodsuel] ‘1SS [EDIPON
eung B |e1oun4
sjuawied auag Z-M
JONVISISSV IN3ITO

siaquia| paeogq |ejoL
sspiwwo) buiby
Buiuies )
leael ]
swiaiq Jad
SHIGINTIN qavog

s}so9 Bupesadp @10
AepnQ [ended



2102/ F i0 p abed
(veciice’L) 618°v8S'€T S6VLPZ'ZC £68°9SZT°IZ LST'L66'8L - 85€°961°0T LLEL8E £z0's518'61
9z.2ie vSL'6LL'L 08¥'T60T - LY'LE'L - 9bLvElL 655'616°L  (160°2S) 099°L26°L
105'6Z 0 206'S2 0 89.'0¥ L05'se 0 108'ST
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(69g'21) ge0'liz 59652 /€6'€SZ  0£9'02¢ Zvp'ees 0 Zry'8eT
G9.'sC 8l5'Z€C £82'85¢ ZrL'ere 228'702 659'G€C 0 659'GET
0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0
(096'6) 000°0L o 191’6 S6LC L€ 0 L
(290'1€) 000°0S1 £E6'8LL 005'.¢€lL €29'20}) ze0'e60l 0 zzo'60L
£18'9.2 TLE'9ET GBLELS ¥29'912 899'161 0zZy'oLy 0 ozv'oly
0 0 0o 0 o 0 0 0
0 160'529 160629 900°€.LS 900'¢LS 900'€.LS (160'2S) 160'629
LEO'EY Svi'sve  T8L'16T oL0'szz  gev'ese ov'i9z 0 19t'/92
(zz2z97) 9cTpsv'L 609'L6L°L  0SO'CEE’l TSO'E66 095'69L'L ¢Te'sy 1zT'0ZL L
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(19c'06Z) 9£Z'v0E'L 6B98'ECLOL  0SG'GEL'L €86'L.8 €LL'200't  ivv'ee 992°€96
ov9'Le 000051 ov9'LLL 00s'.€1L 690'i2} L€8'29L 9.8'S 196'9GL
801°6¢ GS9vZLT  £9L°€9L'T  009'lv6'L " 8L6°LY6L 681°G28°L 0/2'S 616'698°L
L0089 SZTL'P9 gelieel LEE'6S £v2'6C L2129 0 LLL'29

aouelieA | 3ebpng |uonosloid jobpng |uonosloid [uonosloid| sjusw- |siebpa @

pug JeaA [9102 |puz sea) | pajesodd [@-L1-Adoud | Q-1-A snfpy | @-L-A

preOg B1BIG Ui

S3UNLIAN3dX3 Tv1OL

pajoeniuod J8Yl0 [ejol
UOISSILILLIOD) M3IAIBID)
§1S07) JeaA Jold
S90IAIOS SNOSUE||SISIN
51507 jedipap Aejpuy
swelboid Aeq oM
yyesH |eluayy Lousbiawg

ddi 3N
weiboid 15164

SOSNOH >m>>u=m_._ vaov
uopnguuo) Ajuno) ased Ajlwey
(MVIN-UON) 81eD sjeuwsslfy inpy

G31DVAINOD ¥3HLIO

s|eydsoH ejo)
aie) juanedu] 1BUIO
senjisu| ylesH lejuspy
S82IAISS UoiEIIX0I9Q
STV.LIdSOH

a1e9 ajewsa)|y PIYD IeI0L
21D Jayl0 B J8aUS



L1021
0SL°L £ig2 682'6 916'9
096'6E 62Y'€2S £66'82. ¥95'502
(cg8'gl) ay6'e8. 9v6'E8L 0
292'LL 1£8'68 000051 £91°09
29%'S 8pe'g 8re's 0002
(6 2) 0 0 0
(z96) 0 0 0
£sZepl 66£0.2 0LLOPS'L LIE'0L5'L
{p29) 0002 00001 000
980°0S Y6 r2e 0e5'SLp 985°06
0 00009 000'09
(0) (0) 0 0
825y L 0 0 0
09L'pe 866°L21 LI6°LLL 6.6'€h
(esg'2y) A 182'72 £96'€2
0 0 0 0
{060'99%) £69'659 2e8'0pb° L 6£1'68.
{g25°1) 0 21878 11878
pLy 188 5/1166'L ape'goL'e LALALLL
{182e21) 905086 Lyy'PEY'6 LP6'£05'9
(z22'081) (e18'922) 116692 0£.'06%
(ees2La) r89'SEL 2ie'082 889'001
(ov) 0 00001 00001
£8Y'6Y (9g2'ov) 9g2'0Op
(z82'08) 20221 LOS 121 662601
152'19 {(016'65) 108'02E’L LLz'ose'L
(z1ep) 66V°'€9/ 181°216'1 8826V,
(ga5'8) vl 2ri'ee 82192
991°G1 £EEVEL £6£'608 000'6.
gog'leL S06'SSY 506'695 000°ZL1
v82L 828°1G1°L 689°295 L98'60F'E
ouUelIeA >>®.._ xXej aa :«_Ucwavﬁm DNUBSADY

s|qeioneun ()

196png

uonoefoid renuuy

JuUSWale)S [EIOUBUIY Sainypuadxd ' anusAsy 910Z JoqWeAON Uo paseq uonosfoid
welibold jo a1e1s ININLHVYLIA STDINETS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r

g jo | obed weiboid Aq Arewwng
128°S yoE'Y SLNINSSISSVY dIHSNIM SOLS
- £96'069 £6b'c02 NOILNIAHIALINI AUV 5.1S
L£8°208 0 IMVLINI AODNINONIIIA HLNOA 0805
. 9/6'8LL Lov'ay Hdl 3-Al 0L05
- LEV'L ShS ONINIVH.L INIHVd H31S04 8905
572 o] Ad-AIVM SLTSNIHAIHO 2v0S
- 296 0 HW-AIVM SL1TSNIHATIHD  Lr0S
9e£'620°L 061206 Aa-AIVM SLTSNIHAHHO 0F0S
- 18501 £16%¢ SIMOVS 9E05
05820y 166°L21 SAMAVL I1gV.LS B 34VS 1205
~ 00009 3AsNav DLLSIWOA 0205
0 0 1HOddNS AlINYL 8105
- £€9'p1 L1aL'est 50Hd 400 SNIHATNHO  L21S
LBS it 6GL°0F AN 3AISNILNI 8 ATdV3 VA 6005
1.8'89 £69'GZ DONIAM LNIANIH3ANI HLNOA 800§
0 0 SIOHVYHO 3LVLS SAIV HLNOA 8005
966'LE8°L ATAIYA SAaiv HLNOA S00S
108’88 812'/8 FHVO JIHSNIM 2005
£6b'G89'2 2e2°180°L NOILYOOTTV OISYE SINIHATHO  100S
satjiwe g uSIpiiyo
. 882°'12E6 obb' 192’9 yijeaH Joireysg [elot
pebv'sLe STAR 1 SNOILNTIOS INIWNHIMOJWNT HLNOA 0605
S99°CLS 0Sh'SoL WvdDOHd IS161L €905
oy 0 HLTV3IH TV.LNIWN AONIOHINT  vir0S
61,68 HLVAH TVANIAN a3idiLd30 eros
906181 126'gLt AINVHD MO019 vAOV 1205
9rL'802'L cib'oee’t JOIAH3S ANWOO dWOD L1205
S60°'L6b'L 2 A TAA WVYHDOHd 1HOddNS ALINNWNGCD 5205
L0LvE :TAR T4 YOO8 HLIVIH IVINIAN 1105
S80'ce8 8Ls' oL HLIV3H TV.LANIWN AONIOHINT  L00S
000'LLS £ob'v6L SNYH Y3a3an1 £00s
900'ege'y geo'syl'e NOLLYOOTIV OIsva 0005
yyesH iolaeyeq
ainyipuadx3 anudADY weiboid

1@9yg Arewiwing



L1002/ L ¢ jo gz obey weiboid Ag Arewwing
0ge See'y L1G'EE 285'8¢ Sho've o662 - 3LL £91s
299°L LLLOL 0EE'GL £12'69 8y L'GL £69'09 FOIAHIAS IAILHOddNS g-lll 6SLS
(8k5'8l) L1061 20L'¥0L §20'62 089221 520'62 SNV HIATT3 85ls
0 888 vi8'e 986'L 18’8 986°L dS0S LS1S
(zbS'2) Ly LL 8698 L 192°1ElL - 982'291 80€°LEL SIVIW Q3-H3IANEIA SS51S
S2E'S re0'oL LLE'PSL €62l - 002'P3L 000°08L SIV3INW 3LIS pPGLS
6S°L LEL72 000°L £92'Y lpGe's €92y a-ill 30IAH3S JWOH-NI 2S1S
L8y 125'G2 06v'8re 696°222 86£'8re 8LL'122 NOILVIHOdSNYdL (SIS
0 0£0’L 820°1L2 86661 . 820°12 86661 dISN 8085
£90'C oge'or eLLE0L 128'95 050°00L 12898 S3OIAHIAS JAILDILOHd 1NaAv 2205
FASWAN L12'e8 660621 288'al L9S°LLL 288'GY SADIAYIS LIJIN3E JLVIS 9105
656°'G 00L2e 001L2¢ 0 lrl'ge 0 WYHDOHd JdIHSNVIQHVYND G208
(8ee'se) {sL1eel) 960°598 v12'866 - 2.9'6Y8 295°'L56 30HNOS3d TIgvSIA/ONIDY 8705
rLe'L 0 60061 600'6L - peL'sL 6v0°L2 ddnNS WV SHIWITHZIV Z210S

o4dqy % uoisiag Buiby

L¥B'SE 958209 650'¢/22 £02'699°'L 2aL/8Le 262'029°L uoisial(] uoddng oslwouoco] relol
FAAN T 0 0 0 0 222 FONVLSISSY LN3IMO 00LS
0 0 0 0 0] 0 FHVOAVA 2-M 1205
0826 0 0 0 0 082’6 1354 €L05
(L09'2) (o08'p) 0 008’y 0 €612 L1SHId NIYUQUHO  LL0S
0 0 PLS L LS Ll B6EL'SLL 6EL'GLL WYHOOHd ADH3INT  L505
0 0 0 0 0 0 AVYHOO0Hd 2-M 5505
0Ly'SS1 Lov'ee 88Y'SSL 1202l 8l L20°CEL NINQY 3HVO AVA QTIHO  £50S
(s16°051) S61'Y8S 1G0'G/6°L 298'06E'L Sob 1102 162'942°L FONVNILNIVAN IJNOONI 1505

uoisialg voddng ojwouonoy

291'vae 7616267 opsLe6'8 - 2GE'290) gog'eel’e LES'8OP'E SSijiwe ] ¥ Usipiiyp reo

0] 0
(spo'2l) 2ib'st 2ly'SL 0 p60°LE vi6°C SHVIA J1HIQ3aHONI 6815
6182 L0Z'9r 10L'2S 0059 0sg'sy 8SSy TOOHOS3Hd S338 ASNg 881LS
{tot'e) 9502 61198 £21729 982’68 £21°29 Wwes | S8DIAISG pajeulpIloa) QZ21S
aoueLep Aro xe ] ainipuadxy enusasy Jnypuadxgy anuaaay welboid

eqeloneiun ()

196png

uoinoslold [enuuy

199yg Alrewwng

Juswia)e)s |eioueuld salnjipuadxy  snusAsy 910z JequiaAoN uo paseq uonosaloid
weibolid J0 81e1s INFWLHVYJIA STDIAYIS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



£102/p/L

g jo ¢ obeyq weiboid Aq Arrwwing
1©9yg soueeg woiy Buisde}-uoN sepnjoul @ouelLIRA BION
sourjeqg 1I°N
182°€9p 21669 6/8'785'€2  196'VLSE2 (s18'c68) 85 1222 568°0r9'22 feiel ANYHD
862962 (688'225'8) ¥S0'1E86 £v6°'605'6 19€£'659 vS5'v25'6 UOISIAIQ SOJIAIBS SANRISIUIWPY [e1o|
0 (2LL'bbd) 201wkl 2LLYYL spund Buisden uoN 199yg soueleg
s8p'og 296'695 296'G95 12V'625 AY1ILNO WLIAVO 0129
0 0 0 0 pales|) peeyisAD 0025
950'L61 {16%°005'8) 089'92 1116928 1689 8£6'292'8 Aner Xe | % peRIYISAD Q0TS
£59'G 2r6'vs 2r6'vs 0 18%'6Y 661 IUNODOY MOIOST BPIYSA G6LS
(p2Leps) (weLsps) (pzL'evs) pases|D juswebeue 0615
898°'6v/ 8986V . 898°67L {0) wowsbeuel 0615
65€°19 9z.'6Y 9zl'6h 0 rA SPo'LL S30IAYTS A3ANNINN 2815
UOISIAI] S90IABG {[ANRASIUIWPY
{6££'6) Sre'o8l €11'6¥6'L $25'69L°L r85'681 S£8'6V6' L 162°092°L 19uen oAy % bulby [elo)
0 0
SouelRA Anon xe ] sinupuedxgy enusasy ainjipuadxy snuaAsy weiboid
196png uoipsioid renuuy
o|qesoneun () 1@9yg Arewwing

JUSWSJE]S [eIoUBUI4 Sainjipuadx] 3 enuanay 910z JOqWISAON Uo paseq uofjosfoid
weiboid Jo 81e1s 1NIN1LHVHIA STDINEIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r



901L‘2LLS yuop Jad "BAay @LA /6 seweN pajeojjdnpun
20°L2E°LS Sv'sv$ Sh'SLv'8ELS 8582 LoL 9102 IHMdy |ejoL
ovELy'zLS 8L €Lv$ 0z 0ve'Le$ 06 € 20y
000$ 00°0% 00'0% 0 0 weibold uep
19°69Z$ 98'8$ 0088L'c$ 09¢ 4 diysueipiens pazipisans
RLAA €L/$ 08'89L°2$ 1Z6 zZe aied diysuny
08'882'/$ 96'2vC$ 09 2.5'71$ 09 4 awoH dnoio
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 0 0 | - [9A87 SWOH J81S0-
00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0 0 [eloedg aJe) Jelso4
62 L9V'L$ 69°€5$ 662'9/$ L2yl s 'H Juswyesi] g ale) 19)so4
g)-judy
218'¢81$ yyuo 4ad ‘BAay QLA ¥01L seweN pajeslidnpun
S'80v°'LS 86'67$ 8y'v0.'0G1$ GLog 201 9102 Ydiep [ejol
8L'/16'L1$ £ 78€$ ¥G'162'6E$ €6 € 20
19'692$ 158% 00'88L'c$ 2LE 4 diysueipiens pazipisgng
6.122% 8t'/$ ZT6LELS 8.6 ee aied diysuny
98'88Z'c$ or'e6l$ 168°0LE'92$ oel 8 awoH dnoig
000$ 00°0$ 000% 0 0 | - [9A87 SWOH J91S04
00°0$ 000$ 000$ 0 0 |eroadsg ale) 18)so4
902€G°'1$ Ly #5$ £8'veL'8.$ oevl LS 'H Juswiesal] g ale) Je)so4
gl-ysiep
$Z9'661$ yiuo Jeod ‘Bay Q1A 00} saweN pajeaydnpun
L1°198°L$ o¥'v9$ 11°6£8'6819$ 8v62 ZolL 910z Adenigad |ejol
00°0$ gz Zres 91 v8Z'6v$ vl g $,100
00 9¥€$ €101 5Ly oLy 4 diysueipiens pazipisgng
vl'222% 66 L% 62 L¥0'/$ 188 LE aseD diysury
65°625'8$ €z 182% LG L/6'6Y$ vLL 9 awoH dnoio
00'¥9$ 00°'8$ 00'79$ 8 L | - [8A87 BWOH J81S04
00°0$ 000$ 000$ 0 0 leroads ale) Jejso4
99'/89'L$ 65°65$ G1028'6.$ Leel Ly aie) 18)so4
9L-Aleniqo
601'602$ yyuo 10d "BAy QLA S0} pajeardnpun
95°G/6'L$ 0G'99% ¥8°801'60Z$ 6v1E 901 9102z Atenuer |ejot
9z°/z¢'8$ G/ 8LES ¥0'819'09% 602 8 5,004
19'692$ 15°8% 00'88L'c$ TlE ZL diysueipieng pazipisqng
10°222$ 8y /$ 6262L'9% 618 12 aieQ diysuny
1€6£9'7$ 12681% S0'€€0°'16$ 692 Ll awoH dnoun
00°2€Z$ 8t /$ 002£2$ Lg L | - [9A87 SWOH J8)so4
ZL6vL'LS €1°95$ 91'802'28$ 6yl "H Juswieal] g 81e) 18]s04
PHYD d8d 350D Aeq 1ad 38090 __1s0n usipiiygjo# = juswede|d jo adAl
S]S0) =le)) olells]lyy




£0°€95°LS 62'69% 9’ LIg'L8LS 6.12¢ 9LL 9102 ‘Bny |ejol
9L’ 112'0L$ ge'Lers ¥6'0.2'¥9% 6¥L 00'9 S,[00D
29°/52$ 0,'8$ c0'6ve'ed G8e €l diysuelpsens pazipisgng
71'822% 8y'/$ 8.'825'/$ 9001 ge aleD diysury
20'881'69 10'90¢$ 90'266'/E$ velL 4 awoH dnoio
00'zeT$ 8y'L$ 00°2eT$ L L | - |9A8T BWOH 18}S04
00°0%$ 00'0$ 000$ 0 0 [eloadg 81D 18}S04
6L'25L'LS z6'2r$ G0'6.6',9% 851 65 alen 1e)so04
9l-}snbny
Lyy'99Ls yjuoly 4ad BAy @LA /0] saweN pajeoydnpun
91°€96°L$ 86'25% Gge'oLs'elLs §12¢ LLL 910z Ainr_|ejoy
11°052°01$ 06'eres ¥G'052'15$ 00'6%71 G S0
19'69z$ 15'8% 00'88L'c$ z.l¢ ZL diysueip.iens pazipisqng
12'122$ 8v'/$ LL'¥60°L$ 86 4% alen diysury
28'/62'6% £6'662%$ oT'L16L'/E$ vzl 1% swoH dnolg
00'Z£T$ 8v'/$ 00'2e$ L L | - |9A87 BWOH J8)S04
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 |eloedg alen 19)so4
96°/0¢'L$ 9L's¥$ ¥8'€95'v.$ LGolL 1S aleD Jayso4
9l-Ainp
0.2's91$ yjuoly Jad BAY QLA 90| seweN pajeolidnpun
62 vev'Ls 99'0S$ £6°025°'651% 6vl‘e 41" 9L0z sunf |ejoj
GZ'€/9'0L$ 9.'z0v$ 00'€69'zv$ 901 v 100
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 0 0 weJsboid uepy
19'69z$ 16'8% 00'88L'c$ z.lE Zl diysueipiens pazipisqng
6y vees el'/l$ 6.°229'L$ /86 e aleD diysury
20 L1 oczies 10'899'62$ g6 4 awoH dnoio
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 | - |2A87 BWOH J8)S0-
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0 0 [eloadg aie) J18)s04
6L'9LE'LS ¥0'81$ 10°6£€'9/$ 6851 8G aled Jo)so4
gL-aunpr
6L¥'991L$ Yjuoly Jad "Bay 1A vl saweN pajesljdnpun
zLzve'Ls 2L LlvS 8¢ LL9'ehLS LLog 201 910z AelN |ejol
81'/28'2L$ 1 1'986$ ¥9'L8Y'8¢$ 6¢ e 20y
00°0$ 000% 00°0% 0 0 weiboid ulep
19'592$ 16'8% 00'88l'e$ zlE Zl diysuelpiens) pazipisqns
9l'czes 8v'/$ €Lvoc'/$ 786 ge a1e) diysuny
81°1¥9'G$ 0.°20€$ £5'¢Z6'9L$ GG € swoH dnolo
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% L 0 | - [2A87 BWOH 18)s04
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0 0 [e1oedg eie) J9yso4
G.'/8¢'l$ 28'6v% 8L'viL'L1$ 0951 95 ale) Joyso4
9L-Ae
pPIYD 19d 350D Regiadisony  1so0n _ skhegjo# ualipjiyo jo # juswiade|d jo adA}l
31S07) ol oleula)y




“ losv'elL$ Uuo Jad "By gLA (501 ) ®¥eoydnpun
VT L6L°1$ 10°29% £16'981$ vLog 4]} 9102 AON [ejo]l
68GLZ'11$ S0'LLrS 116'84% 16l L 5,00y
12 ¥62$ 18°6% 6LL'v$ ¥4 i diysueipsens pazipisqng
81'52T$ ¥8°/$ 959'/$ 9.6 e a1e9 diysupy
Ve Thy LS 80°'8¥Z$ ziz'les oS} g awoH dnolg
00°0% 00°0$ 0% 0 0 | - [9A®T BWOH J8)804
00°0% 00°0% 0% 0 0 [e1oadg aJen J18)s04
€205l £G ors Sl¥'66% 112"} a4 aieD Jeyso

91-19WIAON

] 880'ZL1$ yjuoly 4od BAy LA (£01) eyeodnpun
11°8291$ 20°1S$ L'0.l2'981L$ 192¢ LLL 9102 190 |e10L
v1//9'C1$ 1290¢$ ¥8'290'0/$ 8z 9 $,00Y
25°962$ 15'6$ €T LEL'7$ Gey vl diysueipieng pazipisqng

G6'6£2$ 6v'L$ G'829'L$ gzol e a1eQ diysury
29'29.'G$ SIRATAY 60'€18'82$ 147 G awoH dnougy
002£2$ 81 L$ 00°2eT$ Lg b | - [9AS7 QWOH J81s04
00°0% 00°0¢$ 00°0% 0 0 [eloadg alen 181504
er'80¢'L$ v0'67$ 08'97£'69$ viv'l g aieD Jeyso4

91-19¢030Q
ZLs'0LL$ yyuo 1od bay LA (11 ®yeo(dnpun)
09°059°L$ 10°85$ Ly'891°881% yvee pLL 9102 3dag |ejol

LL'¥SZ'0LS 68'c/e$ 026..'1.% z61 L 100
LLVITS 916% 002.G'c€$ 06¢ el diysuerpiens pazipisqng
660£2$ v8'/$ 58, 200l e aseQ diysury
6¥7'€52'S$ 80'8/1% G6°/20'2v$ 9¢T 8 awoH dnol9
000% 000% 002£2$ 0g | | - [9A8T SWOH J8)so4
000% 000% 00°03% 0 0 [eroadg aie) Jejso
6v'622'L$ 86'¥¥$ 18°€0.'29% v6El LS 2ieD Jeyso4

9l-laquieydag

S0£°89L$ yjuoy 4od BAY QLA 0l | saweN pajeoidnpun

_PIlYDidadisop  Aeguedisog 3509 @ shkeqlo# alpilygjo # _juswiedeld jo adA|
S50 =le]) olellally




'sayijenb jusiyo sy J1 89S 03 @3URINSU OU SBY JUSLD i J& PaY 0o sI YN aAndwinsaly

“Aed 3,uom saueinsu| yg-zz sebe usamjaq os A|1ae} QI ele "0 96 Np pund pue ‘ejopusyy ‘ofiegauuipg

19T} 3 194E SN SISINGUIDL DUEINSUL W01 JII][0I AN J1 pue AQIUO ASH LUn0D) uosIagyer S{[Iq J0pusyy pue 03eqauury ajoN

(b7'609'L22$)

‘sjusi|) pajestidnpun uo paseq sfjunon

3oL QLA Ul pepnioul

sjuawhed Juel(D '@ PeIO8ljOD BIURINSU| (8je(] O] JBSA

pEe'e8s 190'0.-

z6.'€89 z28'op-

162'9

60V

v/6'G1 6€C'ce-

8LLTII

JBIA JUa.LIND JUY Je3 A Jold
[ejoL QLA ul

papnaul A7INO NOILYINHOHNI

v.6 20°€22'c183 9 1830, puers
099 JBQUIBAON 91'1/6'9£9% *10§ pred am Sjua1[o JUN0d ATUQ o€ Jmysuy Yj[edE] [BIUIJA] OTBIUUIAA
N33 TVIId3N TYNOIDIY NMOLYILVYM
€ sunp L£°16/2'9¢ 1 WoSIPEI [eHdso AN
133U3)) 3.ae)) YIS ‘o) nearraduwrory
uosipe]y ‘Tedsoy sATely 3
[4 aunp 00°/60'7$ ] S2UIY S
weI3o1q Yaisg Sljeres) [eIdsory uoyqsnols
[e)dSOY] [E110WRA] S.1950Y
8¢ Jsqueydes 16°'692"/%- "JOF pred oM SjUSI[d Junoo ATU( fd JJMINSU] P[EA EJOPUSIA
191UR7) [ENPITY] SYUILS [TV
(¥4 184010 G0'6LLTILS "M0[3q 9j0u 39§ "JuswiAed 1oy 3 193] 3Xe)) Y3 "0 €] np puoy
dno13 a3e o7} WM 10U 218 SjUSLD
2sne23q Aed j0U 1M soURINSTY
aivd sAvd QLA HINOW (3ou) pred sjudawwon sjusld leidsoH
atAiejor

19quIsAoN dLA 9102

asH - fjunod uosiayar
w:w_umnc_\wa:mEu_EEoO




Sjual|D pajeslidnpun uo paseq si Junos

14%] SL921L'291% L6

19 00'6/0°9L$ Joquisydes I ou| ‘esnoH e\
¥92 00°026'0¥%$ AInp 9 A19n008Y Ul UBWOAN JO SPUBLI]
9G¢ 00°00¥'6€$ 1900300 0l $0gay - Ueney adoH
LEL 00G6EL'LLS 1840JoQ € S8JIAISgG [el00g uelayinT
Z 00°8€9% JaquisnoN Z | Alenooey joqie] nepn
0zl G/'856'€G$ JaquienoN G/ Aunwwod ueinjie ]

sAeq alA psiig sjuswiwod Sjusi) Aylj1oe4 xo3eQg

JequienoN 9102
dSH - Ajuno) uosiayep
4490 Yaov/xoled




SC(S) 9107 Ut MapJOPIEEBIIO0-STT 1IBROD 9107 DOUIEIGHA WOORNO i3I0 9t Jauranul] Alesockia | \SMOPUEM WoSIOfY VEI0T \ELeqady \OysUiop 1$12s11D

LL0Z/E/
020'6€ I0/INIC# Aep|sad |00°681 Aep|iad PHUD a1ed v PIYO 717 Auno) o0y jo swoy dnoig) skemyied 162l-91
910z 5102 jobuey ESINETS 18pIAOId “Mhﬁ”ﬂ
_
(2102/£0/1) sioeljuo Japinoid 910¢




”

LLcrEL KL LOF U A NPEGDYPOT 51T 198HHOT £ 102 YT TN YO THRIOT| S8 J5UI) 1| SHODUA | YOS LI B30 7| 1 ) OYeLip 19511, T
ovs'virl I0/NIQ# Keplsad |00°861 Aep|sad [00°681 pPIuD 2180 Y PIUD 2717 Auno) Yooy jo swoy dnois) shkemuied 6.2|-21
2102 9102 1ebiey aoag 18pIAOIg JaqunnN
] ) 19e5U0D
_
(Z102/S/1) SI9BIUOD I1SPIAGId ZL0Z




ltem #13a

| have been associated with Officer Jeff Meloy for the past 20 years or so. My initial association with Jeff
was as a case manager, after hours crisis worker, and more recently as a supervisor. My involvement
with Jeff included child abuse/neglect investigations, child and caretaker interviews, welfare checks,
emergency mental health assessments, detoxification requests, and general requests for services
through JCHSD.

Jeff's involvement on cases from the standpoint of a community partner or response team is always
refreshing—I want to work cases with Jeff. Jeff responds to calls and immediately puts all responding
community partners at ease. Jeff’s critical assessment skills are keen and his eye for detail and inherent
intuition are an asset to any investigation or call he responds to. Jeff strives to understand the role of
others and he always respects the fact that all responders have a job to do or task to perform.

Jeff’'s engagement skills with all case participants are exemplary. Jeff speaks to others on their level and
he shows compassion, empathy, tact, and a deep understanding of the ever changing challenges facing
citizens from all walks of life. Jeff’s active listening skills are stellar and his ability to really hear citizens
who are often upset, confused, \injured, or incapacitated preserves the efficacy of response and the
accuracy of reporting. 1

Jeff's use of authority is patient, never flaunted, and appropriate. Jeff explains his actions and his
decisions in the field are carefully considered, even in times of crisis or when public safety is an issue.

Lastly, Jeff's sense of humor and abstract ability to summarize a complex situation in less than 8
adjectives is refreshing, telling, and welcome in these times when the certain is seemingly less certain.




Item 13b

During the last four and a half years as an ongoing case manager at Jefferson County
Human Services, | have worked with a particular female youth placed in out-of-home
care. Her childhood and adolescence has been inundated with abuse, neglect, and
abandonment. Over time, her steadfast strategy to navigate life has been to hurt others
and shut them out before they hurt or abandon her. It's a strategy that does not entice
most others to pursue and navigate meaningful, healthy relationships with her. In fact,
over the past several years, | can count on one hand the number of people who have.

For a youth who has grown up with poor male role models and had the value of
government and authority dislike and distrust drilled into her psyche earlier than she can
probably remember, one of the people who has taken the time and effort to build a
relationship with her has come from an unlikely source. That person is Watertown
Police Officer Jeff Meloy, referred to as simply “Meloy” by this youth.

Officer Meloy is not fazed by the “puffer fish” presentation of this youth. He remains
calm, understands the intergenerational trauma she has endured, and has
demonstrated over time that he is there for her. He is willing to be and has
demonstrated an ability to simply show up, consistently and over a long period of time.
Officer Meloy has a way about him that exudes compassion, often includes humor, and
yet upholds his professional status and role as law enforcement.

When this youth is struggling, her struggle often presents as truancy. Although truancy
does not require a crisis oriented response, Officer Meloy goes above and beyond to
contact me to inquire about what might be going on outside of school so he can best
help her while she is in school. When | communicate with this youth, she often refers to
Officer Meloy and how she feels she can utilize him as a support. | am so appreciative
knowing he is there at school and available to her, in times of crisis and during times
she just wants to say hello to a familiar, friendly face. This youth has so much
appreciation for Officer Meloy that she baked him a cake at the end of the last school
year to thank him for, as she put it, “putting up with her".

The vulnerability and growth that it took for this youth to execute a gesture like that is
not lost on me and is truly a tribute to the excellent work Officer Meloy does. Those who
have the privilege of working with him know that he does not “put up with” youth. He has
a true passion and skillset for doing so, and the youth know it. Officer Meloy is so
valuable to our community and | am honored to nominate him as the CIT Officer of the
Year.




IW#IS

Do These Numbers Add Up?
Early Childhood in America

International rank of U.S. child well-being’: 26t
Portion of five-year-olds in the U.S. not ready to learn when entering kindergartenzz 40%

Portion of Americans age 17-24 not qualified for military service in 2012 because they
were overweight, too poorly educated, had emotional problems, or had a criminal record™:
3/4

Rank of U.S. high school graduation rate among rich nations in 1970 and 2014*°: 1%, 23

Percentage of new mothers in the U.S. who return to work by the time their infants are 3
months old®, some because they want to, most because they have to’: 40%

Number of months of paid parental leave in Hungary, Germany and France by law®”:
24,14,10

Number of months of paid parental leave in the U.S. under federal law'%: 0

Rank of U.S. among 45 rich nations for quality, affordability and availability of childcare:
2274, 16%, 31+

Average cost for center-based childcare per child per year': $10,000
Portion of childcare centers in the U.S. that are accredited®: 1in 10

Annual median wage for childcare workers in the U.S.™*: $19,600
(less than poverty level for family of three)

Portion of children age 0-5 living in povertyls’lﬁz 1in4

15,16,

Portion of children age 0-5 living in poverty who are White, Black, and Hispanic
31%, 24%, 36%

Number of rich nations that do NOT guarantee workers any paid vacations, paid
holidays, paid sick leave, or paid maternity leave by federal law'”'®: 1 (the United States)

Rank of U.S. in GDP in the world®: 15t

THE RAISING OF AMERICA www.raisingofamerica.org



1 Peter Adamson, Innocenti Report Card 11 (Florence, Italy: The Unicef Office of Research, 2013), 2.

2 Jen Brown, The Link Between Early School Learning and Care and School Readiness (Seattle, WA: Economic
Opportunity Institute, October 2002), 1, accessed January 6, 2012, http://www.coionline.org/wp/wp-content/up-

loads/early-learning/ELCLinkSchooReadiness-Oct02.pdf.

3 Mission: Readiness, Ready, Willing, And Unable to Serve (Washington, DC: Mission: Readiness Military Leaders
for Kids, 2009), Introduction.

4 Henry M. Levin and Cecilia E. Rouse, “The True Cost of High School Dropouts,” The New York Times, January
25,2012, accessed February 13, 2013, www.nytimes.com/2012/01/26/opinion/the-true-cost-of-high-school-drop-
outs.html.

> OECD, Education at a Glance 2014 (Paris, France: OECD, 2014), 67.

® Wen-Jui Han et al, Monthly Labor Review: The timing of mothers’ employment after childbirth, (Washington,
DC: Bureau of Labor Statistics, June 2008), 17.

" Demos, State of Young America: Raising a Family (New York: Demos, 2011), 6.

8 Sonja Blum and Daniel Erler, Germany (Vienna, Austria: International Network on Leave Policies & Research,
2014), 2.

? “Choice of Benefit Plan,” Québec Parental Insurance Plan, Gouvernement du Québec, accessed February 25, 2013,
http://www.rqap.gouv.qc.ca/travailleur salarie/choix en.asp.

10 “Family and Medical Leave Act,” United States Department of Labor, accessed July 20, 2015, http://www.dol.gov/
whd/fmla/.

11 Economist Intelligence Unit, Starting well: Benchmarking early education across the world (Economist Intelli-
gence Unit, 2012), 22.

12 United States Office of Personnel Management, 2010 Federal Child Care Subsidy Program Call for Data Results
(Washington, DC: United States Office of Personnel Management, 2012), 2.

13 Child Care Aware of America, Child care in America: 2014 State Fact Sheets (Washington, DC: Child Care
Aware of America, 2014), 8.

14 «Childcare workers,” National Employment and Wages, May 2013, Bureau of Labor Statistics, accessed November
25,2014, http://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes399011.htm.

15 NOTE: 25% of children 0-5 live in poverty; 22% of children 0-17 live in poverty. “Children in Poverty by Age
Group,” Kids Count Data Center, accessed March 27, 2015, http://datacenter.kidscount.org/data/tables/5650-chil-

dren-in-poverty-by-age-group?loc=1&loct=1#detailed/1/any/false/36,868,867,133,38/17,18,36/12263,12264.

16 Yang Jiang, Mercedes Edono and Curtis Skinner, “Basic Facts About Low-Income Children: Children under 6
Years, 2013”; National Center for Children in Poverty: January 2015 accessed September 13, 2015. http://www.ncep.
org/publications/pdf/text 1097.pdf

17 Rebecca Ray, Milla Sanes, and John Schmitt, No-Vacation Nation Revisited (Washington, D.C.: Center for Eco-
nomic and Policy Research, May 2013), 19, accessed July 20, 2015, http://www.cepr.net/documents/no-vacation-up-

date-2014-04.pdf.

18 “Family and Medical Leave Act,” United States Department of Labor, accessed July 20, 2015, http://www.dol.gov/
whd/fmla/.

19“GDP (current US$)” (PDF). World Development Indicators. World Bank. Retrieved 2 July 2015, http://data-
bank.worldbank.org/data/download/GDP.pdf

THE RAISING OF AMERICA www.raisingofamerica.org



_ PSYCHIATRIC
_ ASSOCIATION

~ FOUNDATION -

STEPPING UP: A National Initiative to Reduce
the Number of People with Mental [lInesses in Jails

THERE WAS & TIME WHEN NEWS OF JBILS serving mote people with mental illnesses than in-patient treatment facilities
was shocking, Now, it is not surptising to hear that jails across the nation serve an estimated 2 million people
with serious mental illnesses each year'—almost three-quatters of whom also have substance use disorders>—or
that the prevalence of people with serious mental illnesses in jails is three to six times higher than for the general
population.’ Once incatcerated, they tend to stay longer in jail and upon release are at a higher risk of returning
than individuals without these disorders.

The human toll—and its cost to taxpayers—is staggeting. Jails spend two to three times more on adults with
mental illnesses that require intervention than on people without those needs,* yet often do not see improvements
in recidivism or recovery. Despite counties’ tremendous efforts to address this problem, they are often thwarted
by significant obstacles, such as coordinating multiple systems and operating with minimal resources. Without
change, large numbers of people with mental illnesses will continue to cycle through the criminal justice system,
often resulting in missed opportunities to link them to treatment, tragic outcomes, inefficient use of funding, and
failure to improve public safety.

The National Initiative

Recognizing the critical role local and state officials play in supporting change, the National Association of
Counties (NACo), the Council of State Governments (CSG) Justice Center, and the American Psychiatric
Association Foundation (APA Foundation) have come together to lead a national initiative to help advance
counties’ efforts to reduce the number of adults with mental and co-occurting substance use disorders in jails.
With support from the U.S. Justice Department’s Bureau of Justice Assistance, the initiative will build on the
many innovative and proven practices being implemented across the country. The initiative engages a diverse
group of organizations with expertise on these issues, including those representing sheriffs, jail administrators,
judges, community corrections professionals, treatment providers, people with mental illnesses and their families,
mental health and substance use program ditectors, and other stakeholders.

The initiative is about creating a long-term, national movement—not a moment in time——to raise awareness
of the factors contributing to the over-representation of people with mental illnesses in jails, and then using
practices and strategies that work to dtive those numbers down. The initiative has two key components:

i

1. ACALLTO ACTION demonstrating strong county and state leadership and a shared commitment to a multi-
step planning process that can achieve concrete results for jails in counties of all sizes.

The Call to Action is more than a vague promise for reform; it focuses on developing an actionable plan
that can be used to achieve county and state system changes. As part of this Call to Action, county elected
officials are being asked to pass a resolution and work with other leaders (e.g;, the shetiff, district attorney,
treatment providers, and state policymakers), people with mental illnesses and their advocates, and other
stakeholders on the following six actions:

g s fear of leaders and decision makets from multiple agencies committed to
safely reduung the number of people with mental illnesses in jails.

AMERICAN Ass%/‘a‘,%'ﬁéhN ACO JUSTICE %%”CENTER

o COUNTIES
NI DR STV GOV

*‘tf:%\ \ i Lo/l«zbomn ve Aj)j/wm hc: w0 Public Safety.

Bureau of Justice Assistance
JELS, Department of Justice



dz

il i i to better identify adults entering jails
with mental ﬂlnesseb and then‘ rCCIdlvlbﬁl risk, and use that baseline information to guide decision
making at the system, program, and case levels.

o Examing Irezin SBIVIcE | to determine which programs and services are available in the county
for people with mental illnesses and co-occurring substance use disorders, and identify state and local
policy and funding barriers to minimizing contact with the justice system and providing treatment and
supports in the community.

« Bevelop 2 pian with measurable outcomes that draws on the jail assessment and prevalence data and the
examination of available treatment and service capacity, while considering identified barriers.

i that advance the plan.

e Greats 2 process 1o rack progress using data and information systems, and to report on successes.

22

In addition to county leaders, national and state associations, criminal justice and behavioral health
professionals, state and local policymakers, others with jail authority, and individuals committed to
reducing the number of people with mental illnesses in jails should sign on to the Call to Action. Stepping
Up patticipants will receive an online toolkit keyed to the six actions, with a series of exercises and related
distance-learning opportunities, peer-to-peet exchanges, and key resources from initiative partners.® The
online toolkit will include self-assessment checklists and information to assist participants working in
counties in identifying how much progtess they have already made and a planning template to help county
teamns develop data-driven strategies that are tailored to local needs.

Pt

. SURMIT to advance county-led plans to reduce the number of people with mental illnesses in

Suppotted by the APA Foundation, a summit will be convened in the spring of 2016 in Washington, DC,
that includes counties that have signed on to the Call to Action, as well as state officials and community
stakeholders such as criminal justice professionals, treatment providers, people with mental illnesses and
their advocates, and other subject-matter experts. The summit will help counties advance their plans and
measure progtess, and identify a cote group of counties that are poised to lead others in their regions.
Follow-up assistance will be provided to patticipants to help refine strategies that can be used in counties
across the nation. After the 2016 summit, participants will be notified of potential opportunities for sites to
be selected fotr more intensive assistance through federal and private grant programs.

Although much of the initiative focuses on county efforts, states will be engaged at every step to ensure that their
legislative mandates, policies, and resoutce-allocation decisions do not create barriers to plan implementation.

UpTogether.org.

To learn more about the initiative or to join the Call to Action, go lo Step

Endnotes

1. Steadman, Henty, et al., “Prevalence of Serious Mental Illness among Jail Inmates.” Psyehiatric Services 60, no. 6 (2009): 761-765.
These numbers refer to jail admissions. Even greater numbers of individuals have mental illnesses that are not “serious” mental illnesses, but
still require resource-intensive responses.

2. Abram, Karen M., and Linda A. Teplin, “Co-occurring Disorders Among Mentally 1 Jail Detainces,” American Prychologist 46, no. 10 (1991):
1036--1045.

3. Steadman, Henry, et al., “Prevalence of Serious Mental Illness among Jail Inmates.”

See, e.g., Swanson, Jeffery, et al., Costs of Crimtnal Justice Invalvement in Conpectivat: Final Report (Durham: Duke University School of Medicine, 2011).

5. Among the l\ev pattners are the I\'muml \llnncc an Mcnml lllnc 385 Major ( ount\ %]unffs Association; National Asseciation of County
2 el 3 S And Drug \b 1se l)1rmtor\ National




